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Attorneys for Rlaintiff
BLISHING, INC.

Plaintiff,

MARYANNE LEACH aka MARY
LEACH,

Defendant.

KARIN G. PAGNANELLI (SBN 174763)
lﬁﬂ@msk.com
CHELL SILBERBERG & KNUPP LLP
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The Court, having considered the Stipulation to Judgment and Permanent,

$oad

Injunction executed by the parties,
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o

IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED THAT:

I.  Plaintiff has alleged that Defendant distributed and/or reproduced a
copyrighted video game owned or controlled by the Plaintiff, without Plaintiff’s
authorization, in violation of 17 U.S.C. § 501. Defendant has not contested

Plaintiff’s allegations, and has acknowledged that such conduct is wrongful.

2. Defendant shall pay to Plaintiff in settlement of this action the total
sum of $1,000.00.

3. Defendant shall be and hereby is enjoined from directly or indirectly
infringing Plaintiff’s rights under federal or state law with respect to any
copyrighted video games, whether now in existence or later created, that is owned
or controlled by, or exclusively licensed to, Plaintiff {or any parent, subsidiary, or
affiliate of Plaintiff). Defendant also shall destroy all copies of any copyrighted
video game that Defendant has, without the permission of Plaintiff, in his or her

possession, custody or control,

4.  Defendant irrevocably and fully waives notice of entry of the
Judgment and Permanent Injunction, and understands and agrees that violation of
the'Judgment and Permanent Injunction will expose Defendant to significant
penalties, including contempt of Court. Defendant understar;ds and agrees that if
he violates the Judgment and Permanent Injunction, Defendant must pay to
Plaintiff not less than $150,000 for each violation, in addition to any attorneys’

fees incurred by Plaintiff to enforce this Judgment and Permanent Injunction.
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5. Defendant irrevocably and fully waives any and all right to appeal this
Judgment and Permanent Injunction, to have it vacated or set aside, to seek or nu
obtain a new trial thereon, or otherwise to attack in any way, directly or f‘,,
L

collaterally, its validity or enforceability.

6.  Nothing contained in the Judgment and Permanent Injunction shall
limit the right of Plaintiff to recover damages for any and all infringements by
Defendant of any right under federal copyright law or state law occurring after the

date Defendant executes the Stipulation to Judgment and Permanent Injunction.

7. Defendant shall not make any public statements that are inconsistent

with any term of the Stipulation to Judgment and Permanent Injunction.

8  The Court shall maintain continuing jurisdiction over this action for

the purpose of enforcing this final Judgment and Permanent Injunction.

DATED: ___ 7 Jo/o?

aﬂ’wm;

The Honorable Audrey B. Collins
United States District Judge
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PROOF OF SERVICE

24
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES -
I am employed in the county of Los Angeles, State of California. am over the age of I-§18

and not a party to the within action. My business address is Mitchell Silberberg & Knupp LLE,

11377 West Olympic Boulevard, Los Angeles, California 90064-1683.

On July 17, 2007, I served a copy of the foregoing document(s) described as
[PROPOSED| JUDGMENT AND PERMANENT INJUNCTION on the interested parties in
this action at their last known address as set forth below by taking the action described below:
Maryanne Leach
P.0O. Box 493
Northome, MN 56661

BY MAIL: I placed the above-mentioned document(s) in scaled enveloFe(s) addressed as set
forth above, and deposited each envelope in the mail at Los Angeles, California. Each
envelope was mailed with postage thereon fully prepaid.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the Uniited States that the above is true
and correct.

Executed on July 17,2007, at Los Angeles, California

=AY .

Sunni Donmoyer




